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Perry Hall is believed to have been built in the 1820's by
John and Maria Perry Rogers after the earlier house burned. The
present building consists of three two story frame sections, each
part with a gable roof lower than that of the previous section,
and a one story brick kitchen. The main house has one room on the
southwest and a stair hall, and each of the other section has a
single room.

The main room has a chimney with exposed back on the south-
west and two 6/9 sash windows on each of the southeast and north-
east walls., The original mantel has ogee moldings, gougework trim,
and reeded columns.

The stair hall has a door at either end. The front door is
tipped by a fanlight. The stair has a slender, turned newel post.
There are two rooms on the second floor, each with a corner fire-
place and two windows on either facade.

The middle section has a fireplace on the southwest. Its mantel-
piece has ogee moldings and gougework columns. The room is lit by
two 6/9 sash windows on the southeast. A door leads from the north-
west side into a new addition. The second floor room is similar.

The last frame section has a boxed stair in its south corner
and a fireplace on the northeast wall. The southeast wall have
three 6/9 sash windows on each floor, and the northwest wall has
three windows on the second floor, and two windows and a door on
the first floor.

The kitchen fireplace batks up to that of the adjacent frame
section. This room has a door in the northeast end, a window in
the southeast wall, and two windows to the northwest. The brick
work of the kitchen and the rest of the house has been relaid in
2:1 common bond.

There are three interesting original outbuildings on the pro-
perty. One consists of a brick "jail" or smokehouse flanked by
two one story frame sections used as slave quarters. A second is
a one story rectangular brick structure laid in Flemish bond said
to have been a slave quarters. The third building is a barn with
two early shed additions, making the gable ends wider than the two
sides. There is an old family cemetery on the property.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present Perry Hall of the 1820's replaces a Georgian
structure said to have been built by Jacob Hindman in 1740. The
grounds of the present house were once elaborately landscaped.

The outbuildings once included an octagonal dairy, a frame "office",
a brick ice house, a privy, and a lattice work pergola. The
house was remodeled in the early 1970's.

Architecturally it was a significant early 19th century
dwelling with direct relation to Northbend and Springfield. It
retains several good features of its original interior,however,
its exterior as well as many structural details have been re-
worked to such a degree that it is of little value from the stand-

point of historical architecture.

In 1798, the building which stood on the property was a one
and one-~half story hip roof dwelling, similar to only Fernwood,

which was two storys.
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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ment of individual property rights.
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